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Jenae Thornberry

From: Governor's Office of Citizen Services <EOGCitizenServices@eog.myflorida.com>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 12:41 PM
To: Ellen Plendl
Subject: FW: Duke Price Hikes

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Please find attached email received by the Governor's Office of Citizen Services.  This email is forwarded to your office 
for review and any response or action appropriate. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Martha Lynn 
Office of Citizen Services 
Executive Office of the Governor 
 
 

From: J Charles Bregger II <charlesspfl2005@netscape.net>  
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 4:00 PM 
To: GovernorRon.DeSantis@eog.myflorida.com 
Subject: Duke Price Hikes 
 

Submitted 
Thu, 02/06/2025 - 20:59 

Sender Information 
J Charles Bregger II 
charlesspfl2005@netscape.net 
727 342 4991 
 
Subject 
Duke Price Hikes 
 
Message 
Dear Gov Desantis.. how can Duke.. Teco and the other agencies be allowed to keep on raising power rates.. 
EVERY YEAR because of Hurricanes they raise it and it is getting ridiculous. Something needs to be done 
about it. The State needs to along with the companies put a hurricane fund together to draw from to be used for 
the damage.. and quit making people not being able to afford power bills.. If you have a way to veto this insane 
hike please do... the citizens will be forever grateful  

IP Address 
75.115.2.147 
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User Agent 
Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/132.0.0.0 
Safari/537.36 Edg/132.0.0.0 

Please note that under Florida law correspondence sent to the Governor's Office, which is not confidential or 
exempt pursuant to chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is a public record made available upon request.  


	a
	b



